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Delivering value for society and returns 
for our shareholders 
 
In our eventful and exciting journey of 35 years, we have reached many 
milestones each milestone. we reached has been the starting point of the next 
phase and a new beginning. 
 
At Advik Capital, our constant and tireless endeavor has been to reach further, aim 
higher and living upto our own expectations, surpassing them and setting ourselves 
yet higher targets and goals. 
 
In the fast emerging and burgeoning NBFC space, growth is more or less given for all 
players. What differentiates long-term and sustainable growth is the quality of growth. 
And it is precisely this - not just growth per se, but quality growth that is what makes 
Advik Capital distinct and different. It is the vision and value systems of Advik Capital 
underlined by a deep-rooted belief of the founders in the philosophy of trusteeship 
along with the passion has resulted in steady growth and expansion every year. 
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INDUSTRY OVERVIEW  

 
Financial capital 
The financial capital to drive our business includes strong parent support and a 
credible reputation among investors. 

Operational expertise 

We design our products and services in line with our customers’ changing financial 
aspirations. We converge the capabilities of our people and technology architecture to 
operate at optimal level. 

People 

Our people represent our strongest competitive advantage. The focus is on attracting, 
nurturing and inspiring teams to apply their expertise to serve our diverse clients, 
within the boundaries of our risk appetite and compliance requirements. 

Stakeholder relationships 

We foster enduring relationships with our clients, capital providers, regulators and 
other stakeholders to remain commercially and socially relevant. These relationships 
underpin our legitimacy as an organization, our reputation and the trust that 
stakeholders have reposed in us forming the basis on which we compete and win. 

 

ADVIK CAPITAL AT A GLANCE 

Advik Capital Limited (formerly known as Advik Industries Limited) is one of the 
emerging non-deposit taking non- banking finance Company (NBFC) registered with 
Reserve Bank of India, New Delhi, bearing Registration No. B-14.00724. In addition of 

Vision 

To be a leading financial 

services provider in all over India. 

Brand Pillars         

  Accepting No Limits   

Accepting No Limits 

 Driving Positive Change 

Core values 

Professionalism 

Good Corporate Citizenship 

Customer First 

 Quality Focus 

 Dignity of the Individual 

Core Purpose 

We will challenge conventional 

thinking and innovatively use all 

our resources to drive positive 

changes in the lives of our 

stakeholders and communities 

across the world, to enable 

them to Rise. 
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Alternative Thinking 

Driving Positive Change 

Mission 

To transform rural lives and 

drive positive change in the 
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this, the Company is a listed entity and trading its equity shares at Bombay Stock 
Exchange (BSE Limited). The BSE security code of the Company is 539773. 

The Company is carrying on the Business of investing funds, assisting the financial 
accommodation by way of loans/advances to industrial concerns and undertaking the 
business of leasing and to finance lease operations of all kinds, purchasing, selling, 
hiring or letting on hire or all kinds of plant and machinery. 

During the year, with the approval of members of the Company and Reserve Bank of 
India, Registrar of Companies, NCT Delhi & Haryana and BSE Limited, Company have 
changed its name from “Advik Industries Limited” to “Advik Capital Limited” 
w.e.f. 07/07/2017. 

 

Mission and Strategy 

Advik Capital is looking to the future with confidence, driven by a clear mission and 
strategy. The Company’s Code of Conduct ensures that all its employees, suppliers 
and vendors respect human rights not only among themselves, but also within 
communities in which they operate. Advik Capital Limited has instituted a set of 
policies, codes, and guidelines to govern its employees. We are facing unusual crisis 
with no precedent in recent history. As a responsible company, we need to formulate 
strategies which mitigate the impact of COVID-19 on our stakeholders. Our aim is to 
make sure that our employees are safe and secure during the lockdown and after the 
lockdown ends. We are continuously communicating with them and engaging with 
them. We are working on the guidelines and protocols. 
 
This mechanism includes directors, senior executives, officers, employees (whether 
permanent, fixed-term or temporary), and third parties including suppliers and 
business partners associated with Advik Capital. The well-defined policy lists tenets on 
ethical business conduct, definitions and the framework for reporting concerns. 
Offering all worldwide the best of our product in terms of quality, efficacy and safety to 
satisfy all their financial needs and desires, in their infinite diversity. Trust is our 
cherished intangible that creates tangible outcomes. We have helped a large number of 
first-time borrowers, with no or limited credit history, but a strong commitment to 
realize their dreams. Our customers have reposed their faith in the ability of Advik 
Capital to help elevate their quality of life. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

CHAIRMAN AND MANAGING DIRECTOR’S STATEMENT 
 
I am writing to you amidst uncertain times with the spread of global pandemic arising 
due to global spread of COVID-19. I sincerely hope that you, your families and loved 
ones are safe and healthy and taking due care. The COVID-19 Pandemic and 
Lockdown We are amidst unprecedented times. The COVID-19 pandemic has spread 
across the world. 
 
In India too, which implemented a lockdown since 25 March 2020, the pandemic has 
created shocks ripping through society and the world of business. The picture of 
millions of unemployed daily wage workers and their families trying to trudge back to 
their villages hundreds of kilometres away; shut factories and stores; empty 
construction sites; and a nation being deprived of its natural economic vigour are 
vignettes of this scourge. After a nationwide lockdown involving 1.35 billion people 
over a long continuous period, the economy is gradually opening without seriously 
risking a major spike in infections. After initial lockdown, the government has done 
the unlocking in a phased manner and things are gradually coming back to normal. 
 
 
Despite all these challenges, I am pleased to share that in the previous year we 

delivered a strong performance in terms of sales, clocking a robust. Advik Capital 
Limited is a truly great company that produces outstanding results year after year and 
provides the kind of value that shareholders dream of. Over the years, thanks to 
superb Management, top class employee commitment and outstanding leadership of 
its management team, your Company has come to be known as one of the growing 
diversified non-banking financial companies of India. 
 
Any company is as good as its human resource and it is no different at Advik Capital. 
The Company has been served by one of the most dedicated and competent core team, 
along with a strong resource, personnel responsible to propel the Company towards its 
mission and vision each day. Learning and unlearning on a daily basis remains the 
main plank of the human resource development. 
 
This enthusiasm to take every challenge as an opportunity has played a vital role in 
laying the foundation of this Company. 

I would like to thank and congratulate all my colleagues and Board of Directors for 
their dedication, innovation and hard work. By creating new benchmarks in the 
businesses we operate in, our team is delivering on our mission to generate 
sustainable value for our stakeholders and India. These efforts also help us to deliver 
inclusive growth and make life better for everyone.  

 
I would like to place on record my sincere appreciation to the Board of Directors for 
their guidance. I would like to express my gratitude to all our stakeholders for their 
continuing faith in Advik Capital Limited. 
 
 
 
Yours Truly 
 



 

 

 

 

 
 
Virender Kumar Agarwal 
Chairman/Managing Director 
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NOTICE 
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 35th Annual General Meeting of the members of 
ADVIK CAPITAL LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS ADVIK INDUSTRIES LIMITED) 
will be held on Wednesday the 23rd day of December, 2020 at Registered office of the 
Company at Plot No. 84, Khasra No. 143/84, Ground Floor, Extended Lal Dora, 
Kanjhawla, Delhi-110081 at 12:30 PM by Video Conferencing to consider and transact 

the following business: 

 
ORDINARY BUSINESS: 
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt (a) the Audited (Standalone) Financial 
Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020 and the 
reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereupon; and (b) the Audited 
(Consolidated) Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year ended 
March 31, 2020 and the report of Auditors thereon  and in this regard, pass the 
following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions: 
 
(a) “RESOLVED THAT the Audited (Standalone) Financial Statements of the 
Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020 and the reports of the Board of 
Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby received, 
considered and adopted.” 
 
(b) “RESOLVED THAT the Audited (Consolidated) Financial Statements of the 
Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020 and the reports of the Board of 
Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby received, 
considered and adopted.” 
 
2. To appoint Mrs.  Manju Agarwal, who is longest serving member of the Board 
and who is liable to retire by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment as a Director and in this regard, pass the following resolution as an 
Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 
2013, Mrs.  Manju Agarwal (DIN:  00531344), who retires by rotation at this meeting 
and being eligible has offered himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-
appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.” 
 
SPECIAL BUSINESS: 
 
3. To appoint Ms. Chetna as Independent Director of the company  
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the following 

resolution as a Special Resolution: 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with 

Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 
(hereinafter referred to as “the Act”) and the relevant Rules made there under 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time 
being in force) Ms. Chetna who was appointed as an Additional Director in the 
meeting of the Board of Directors held on 10/11/2020 and whose term expires at 
the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company, and has given his consent 
for the appointment and has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for 
independence under Section 149 of the Act and is eligible for re-appointment, and 
in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing under Section 
160 of the Act from a Member proposing his candidature for appointment as a 
Director and in accordance with the recommendation of the Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee, be and is hereby re-appointed as an Independent 
Director for a term of five years to hold office from November,10, 2020 to November 
09, 2025. 
 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT  any of the Directors of the Company be and are 
hereby severally authorized to sign, file all forms, documents, papers etc with the 
Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi and Haryana, Ministry of Corporate Affairs 
and to do all such acts, deeds, and things which may be necessary in this behalf.”  

 

4. To re-appoint M/s A. K. Verma& Co., Company Secretaries (Registration No., 
Unique Code- S1997DE019500), New Delhi as Secretarial Auditor of the Company 
for the Financial Year 2020-2021  
 
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 
2013, Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014, and other applicable provisions of the Act and pursuant to relevant provisions of 
Article of Association of the Company, consent of the members be and is hereby 
accorded to re-appoint M/s A. K. Verma& Co., Company Secretaries (Registration 
No. , Unique Code- S1997DE019500), New Delhi as Secretarial Auditor of the 
Company for Financial Year 2020-2021.” 
 
 
By the order of the Board 

ADVIK CAPITAL LIMITED 
(formerly known as Advik Industries Limited) 
 
 
 
 
Virender Kumar Agarwal 
Managing Director/Chairman 



 

 

 

 

DIN: 00531255 
Add: H-107, Aravali Kunj 
Plot No.44, Sector-13, Rohini 
Delhi-110085 
 
Date: 10/11/2020 
Place: New Delhi     
 
 
 
 
NOTES: 

1. The relevant explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 in respect of item nos. from 4 and 5of the Notice set out above is annexed 
herewith. 

 
2. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a 
proxy to attend and vote instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a 
member of the company.  
 
3. Proxy form in MGT-11 duly filled up and executed must be received at the 
Registered Office of the company not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for the 
meeting. Pursuant to Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a 
Proxy on behalf of not more than fifty members holding in aggregate, not more than 
ten percent of the total share Capital of Company may appoint a single person as 
Proxy, who shall not act as a Proxy for any other Member. The instrument of Proxy, in 
order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly 
completed and signed, not later than 48 hours (Sunday is included in computation of 
48 hours) before the commencement of  the Meeting. A Proxy Form is annexed to this 
report. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies, etc., must be 
supported by an appropriate resolution/authority, as applicable. 
 
4. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 
relevant Rules made there under, companies can serve Annual Reports and other 
communications through electronic mode to those Members who have registered their 
email address either with the Company or Depository Participant(s). Members of the 
Company who have registered their email address are also entitled to receive such 
communication in physical form, upon request. 
 
 
5. The Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip are being sent in electronic 
mode to Members whose email address are registered with the Company or the 
Depository Participant(s), unless the Members have registered their request for the 
hard copy of the same. Physical copy of the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and 
Attendance Slip are being sent to those Members who have not registered their email 
address with the Company or Depository Participant(s). Members who have received 
the Notice of AGM, Annual Report and Attendance Slip in electronic mode are 
requested to print the Attendance Slip at the Registration Counter at the AGM. 
 



 

 

 

 

6. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from 
17th December, 2020 to 23th December, 2020 (both days inclusive). 
 
7. Members desiring any further information on the business to be transacted at 
the meeting should write to the company at least 15 days before the date of the 
meeting so as to enable the management to keep the information, as far as possible, 
ready at the meeting. 
 
8. Members are requested to notify the company their change of address, if any, to 
registered office of the Company. 
 
9. Members are requested to bring their attendance slip and copy of the Annual 
Report with them at the Annual General Meeting. 
 
10.  All correspondence relating to shares may be addressed to the Registered Office of 
the company. 
 
11. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend 
the meeting are requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board 
resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the 
meeting. 
 
12. Only bonafide members of the Company whose names appear on the Register of 
Members/Proxy holders, in possession of valid attendance slips duly filled and signed 
will be permitted to attend the meeting. The Company reserves its right to take all 
steps as may be deemed necessary to restrict non-members from attending the 
meeting. 
 
13. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is 
higher in the order of names will be entitled to vote. 
 
 
14. Members may kindly note that NO ‘Gifts’ will be distributed at the Annual 
General Meeting. 
 
15. The business set out in the Notice will be transacted through electronic voting 
system and the Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means. 
Instructions and other information relating to e-voting are given in this Notice under –
Note No. 21. 
 
16. Members desiring any information/clarification on the Accounts are requested 
to write to the Company in advance at least seven (7) days before the meeting so as to 
keep the information ready at the time of Annual General Meeting.    
 
17. As per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 facility for making nominations is 
available to the shareholders in respect of the shares held by them. Nomination forms 
can be obtained from the Registered Office of the Company. 
 
18. Members holding shares in physical mode are required to submit their 
Permanent Account Number (PAN) and bank account details to the Company/Skyline 



 

 

 

 

Financial Services Private Limited, if not registered with the Company as mandated by 
SEBI. 
 
19. SEBI has decided that securities of listed companies can be transferred only in 
dematerialized form 5th December 2018. In view of the above and to avail various 
benefits of dematerialization, members are advised to dematerialize shares held by 
them in physical form. Skyline Financial Services Private Limited (RTA) has stopped 
accepting any fresh lodgment of transfer of shares in physical form w.e.f 1st April 
2019. Members are advise to take necessary action regarding the same. 
 
20. The relevant details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment as required 
under regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 is annexed. 
 
21. Voting Through Electronic Means: 
 
a) Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if 
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased 
to provide to its members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed 
to be passed in the Meeting by electronic means. The members may cast their votes 
using an electronic voting system from a place other than the venue of the Meeting 
(‘remote e-voting’). 
 
b) The facility for voting through Ballot Paper shall be made available at the 
Meeting and the members attending the Meeting who have not cast their vote by 
remote e-voting shall be able to vote at the Meeting through Ballot Paper. 
 
 
c) The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting may also attend the 
Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 
 
d) The Company shall also provide facility for voting through polling paper which 
shall be available at the meeting and members attending the meeting who have not 
already casted their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right to vote 
at the meeting. 
 
e) The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means to its 
members to enable them to cast their votes through such voting. The Company has 
engaged the services of Central Depository Service Limited (“CDSL”) as the Authorized 
Agency to provide remote e-voting facility (i.e. the facility of casting votes by a member 
by using an electronic voting system from a place other than the venue of a general 
meeting). 
 
f) The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed Mr. Ashok Kumar 
Verma, Partner of A. K. Verma & Co, a Practicing Company Secretary, New Delhi 
as Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting through Ballot Paper and remote e-voting 
process in a fair and transparent manner and he has communicated his willingness to 
be appointed and will be available for same purpose. 



 

 

 

 

 
g) The cut-off date for the purpose of voting (including remote e-voting) is 17th 
December, 2020. 
 
h) Remote e-voting facility will be available during the following period: 
 

Commencement of remote e-
voting 

Friday, 20th November, 2020, 9:00 a.m. 

End of remote e-voting Sunday, 22nd November, 2020, 5:00 p.m.   

 
Please note that remote e-voting will not be allowed beyond the aforesaid date and 
time and the e-voting module shall be disabled upon expiry of aforesaid period. 
 
i) The Scrutinizer, after scrutinizing the votes cast at the meeting (through Ballot 
Paper) and through remote e-voting, will, not later than three days of conclusion of the 
Meeting, make a Consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report and submit the same to the 
Chairman. The results declared along with the consolidated scrutinizer’s report shall 
be placed on the website of the Company www.advikgroup.com/ail. The results shall 
simultaneously be communicated to the Stock Exchanges. 
 
The instructions for e-voting are as under: 
 

i. The voting period begins on 20th December 2020, 09:00 A.M and ends on 
22th December 2020, 05:00 P.M. During this period shareholders’ of the Company, 
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date 
i.e 17th December, 2020 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall 
be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 
 

ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be 
entitled to vote at the meeting venue. 
 

iii. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 
 

iv. Click on Shareholder – Login 
 

v. Now Enter your User ID 
 
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID, 
 
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID, 
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 
with the Company. 

vi. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 
 

vii. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to 
www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your 
existing password is to be used. 
 

viii. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below: 

http://www.evotingindia.com/


 

 

 

 

 

 For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as 
physical shareholders) 

 Members who have not updated their PAN with the 
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the first 
two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number 
in the PAN field. 

 In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the 
applicable number of 0’s before the number after the first two 
characters of the name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is 
Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RA00000001 
in the PAN field. 

Dividend 
Bank 
Details 
 OR Date 
of Birth 
(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy 
format) as recorded in your demat account or in the company 
records in order to login. 

 If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 
company please enter the member id / folio number in the 
Dividend Bank details field as mentioned in instruction (v). 

 
ix. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 

 
x. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company 

selection screen. However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach 
‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login 
password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used 
by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they 
are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It 
is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep your password confidential. 
 

xi. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for 
e-voting on the resolutions contained in this Notice. 
 

xii. Click on the EVSN along with “Advik Capital Limited” from the drop down menu 
and click “SUBMIT”  
 

xiii. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the 
same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The 
option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you 
dissent to the Resolution. 
 

xiv. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire 
Resolution details. 
 

xv. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A 
confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else 
to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 
 



 

 

 

 

xvi. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to 
modify your vote. 
 

xvii. You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here 
to print” option on the Voting page. 
 

xviii. If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User 
ID and the image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as 
prompted by the system. 
 

xix. Note for Non-Individual Shareholders & Custodians: 
 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and 
Custodians are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as 
Corporates and Custodians respectively. 
 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the 
entity should be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
 

  After receiving the login details they have to create compliance user should be 
created using the admin login and password. The Compliance user would be able to 
link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on. 
 

 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are 
required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ 
Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized 
signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to 
fcsvermaashok@gmail.com with copy marked to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com . 
 

xx. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the 
Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at 
www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 
 

xxi. The Results shall be declared on or before 27thDecember, 2020. The results 
declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website 
www.advikgroup.com/ail and on the website of CDSL within two days of passing of 
the resolutions at the AGM of the Company and communicated to the BSE Limited 
(STOCK EXCHANGE). 
 
 
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT, 2013 
 
Item No. 3 

Ms Chetna  (DIN -------------)  , is eligible for -appointment as Independent Director for  term 

of five consecutive years, subject to meeting criteria of independence and passing of a special 

resolution by the shareholders of the Company to that effect as required under the Act. 

 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:ashokverma@gmail.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com


 

 

 

 

Considering the performance evaluation which was found satisfactory by the Board, Ms. 

Chetna  provided his consents and necessary disclosures to continue as an Independent Director 

of the Company. Further, he also met the criteria of Independence and based on the 

recommendations of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, subject to approval of the 

member, the Board of Directors, on November, 10 2020, had approved his appointment as 

Independent Director of the Company for a  term of five years to hold office from November, 

10 2020 to November 09  2025, During his tenure of appointment, he shall not be liable to retire 

by rotation as provided under Section 152 (6) of the Act. 
 

BRIEF PROFILE OF MS CHETNA : 
 

Ms. Chetna, a young and dynamic professional with highly efficient management skills. She is a 

Qualified Associate member of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), a Post 

Graduate in Management in Finance (MBA-Finance) from IGNOU, a Law Graduate from 

Jaipur College of Law and a Graduate in Commerce (B.Com.) from Delhi University. She has 

more than 3.5 years of experience in the field of Corporate Laws, Securities Law, SEBI 

Compliances, Financial Management, Accounts and Taxation etc. in a Listed Companies, 

Public and Private Companies. She has awarded a certificate for Crash course of NCLT from 

ICSI. She strives for a progressive, professional and a challenging work ecosystem comprising a 

blend of legal, compliance & secretarial profile which will enable her to do justice to her 

potential as well as to the development of the organization. 

 

In the opinion of the Board, the above named person proposed to be appointed as Independent 

Director fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder 

and that the proposed Director is independent of the Management. 

 

The details of Ms Chetna  are given in Annexure “A”. 

  

The Board recommends the Resolution for approval of the members as a Special Resolution. 

 

The Board considers that their association would be of immense benefit to the Company and it is 

desirable to avail their services as Directors. 

 

None of the directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives is concerned or interested in 

the passing of the aforesaid resolution, except to the extent of their shareholding, if any. 

 

The copies of the following documents are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the 

Company between 11:00 A.M. to 01:00 P.M. on any working day except Sundays and Company 

Holidays and Declared Holidays: 

1. Copy of the Board/ Shareholder’s Resolution. 

 

2. Notice of the AGM with Explanatory Statement. 

 

3. Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company 



 

 

 

 

 

4. Balance Sheet as on 31
st
 March, 2020 along with Profit & Loss Account and Auditors’ 

Report thereon of the Company. 

 

Item No. 4 

As per the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act 2013 and Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company 
being Listed Company shall be subject to Secretarial Audit from Practicing Company 
Secretary.  

The Board hereby recommends to re-appoint M/s A. K. Verma & Co., Company 
Secretaries(Registration No. , Unique Code- S1997DE019500), having experience 
of more than 20 years of Corporate Services in field of Corporate Laws as Secretarial 
Auditor of Company for the Financial Year 2020-2021.  

None of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their 
relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in these 
resolutions. 

The copies of the following documents are open for inspection at the registered office of 
the Company between 11.00 am and 1.00 pm on any working day except Saturdays 
and Sundays and company holidays: 
 
1. Copy of the Board/Shareholder’s Resolution. 
 
2. Notice of the AGM with Explanatory. 
3. Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company 

4. Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2020 along with Profit & Loss Account and 
Auditors’ Report thereon of the Company. 
 
The Board recommends the resolutions as set out in Item No. 5 of the accompanying 
notice for the approval of the members of the Company as Ordinary Resolution. 
 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

Annexure “A” 

DETAILS OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL 

GENERAL MEETING 

 

S. 

No 

Particulars Ms. Chetna  

 

1.  DIN - 

2.  Date of Birth 28/04/1990 

3.  Date of appointment on the Board 10/11/2020 

4.  Qualifications ACS, LLB and MBA(finance) 

5.  Experience 3.5 year in the field of corporate Laws 

Securities law and financial 

management 

6.  Terms and Conditions of reappointment along with 

details of remuneration and last drawn remuneration, 

if applicable. 

As Mutually decided 

7.  Shareholding in the Company. Nil 

8.  Relationships with the Other Directors, Manager and 

other KMP(s). 
NA 

9.  No. of Board Meetings attended during the financial 

year 2019-20 and other Directorships.   
NA 

 

  



 

 

 

 

ADVIK CAPITAL LIMITED 
(Formerly known as Advik Industries Limited) 

Registered office: Plot No. 84, Khasra No. 143/84, Ground Floor, Extended Lal 
Dora, Kanjhawla, Delhi-110081 
CIN: L65100DL1985PLC022505 

 
ADMISSION SLIP 

Members or their proxies are requested to present this form for admission, duly 
signed in accordance with their specimen signatures registered with the 
Company/Depositories.  

DP ID……..........................                                              Client : 

                                                                                       No. of Shares :      
Regd. Folio No.*                                                                                                                

 Name(s) in Full           Father’s/Husband’s Name  Address as  regd.with the Company                    

1.  

2.  

3.  

 

I/WE HEREBY RECORD MY/OUR PRESENCE AT THE 35P

TH
P ANNUAL GENERAL 

MEETING OF THE COMPANY BEING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, 23P

TH
P DAY OF 

DECEMBER, 2020 AT 12:30 P.M. AT PLOT NO. 84, KHASRA NO. 143/84, 
GROUND FLOOR, EXTENDED LAL DORA, KANJHAWLA, DELHI-110081 
  

 

 

Member                                                      Proxy  

___________________________       Member’s/Proxy’s Signature** 

 

* Applicable for investors holding shares in physical form.  

** Please strike out whichever is not Applicable 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Form No. MGT-11 

Proxy form 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the 

Companies(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

CIN: L6500DL1985PLC022505 
Name of the company: ADVIK CAPITAL LIMITED 

(formerly known as Advik Industries Limited) 
Registered office: Plot No. 84, Khasra No. 143/84, Ground Floor, Extended Lal 

Dora, Kanjhawla, Delhi-110081 
 

Name of the member (s) :  
Registered address :  
E-mail Id:  
Folio No/ Client Id :  
DP ID : 

 
I/We, being the member (s) of …………. shares of the above named company, 
hereby appoint  

1.  Name:  
Address:  
E-mail Id:                                                                            

  Signature :……....………….,or failing him  

 
 

2. Name:  
Address:  
E-mail Id:                                                                                                                                               
Signature:…………...……...,or failing him  
 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf 
at the 35P

TH
PAnnual General Meeting of the company, to be held on the 

Wednesday, 23RD P day of December, 2020 At 12:30 P.M. at the Registered 
Office of the Company at Plot No. 84, Khasra No. 143/84, Ground Floor, 
Extended Lal Dora, Kanjhawla, Delhi-110081 and at any adjournment thereof 
in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:  
 
 

Resolutions For Against 



 

 

 

 

1. Consider and adopt: 
a) Audited (Standalone) Financial 

Statements for the Financial Year ended 
March 31, 2020 and the reports of the 
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon 

b) Audited Consolidated Financial 
Statements for the Financial Year ended 
March 31, 2020 and the Report of 
Auditors thereon 

  

2. To appoint Mrs. Manju Agarwal, who is longest 
serving member of the Board and who is liable to 
retire by rotation and being eligible, offers 
himself for re-appointment as a Director and in 
this regard, pass the following resolution as an 

Ordinary Resolution 

  

3. To appoint Ms. Chetna as Independent 
Director of the company 

  

4. To re-appoint M/s A. K. Verma & Co., 
Company Secretaries (Registration No., 
Unique Code- S1997DE019500) as Secretarial 
Auditor for the Financial Year 2020-2021. 

  

 
Signed this……………..day of December, 2020 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Signature of shareholder…………………………..  
 
 
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s)………………………  
 
Note:  

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at 
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the 
commencement of the Meeting. 

 
2. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in 

the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying 
voting rights. A member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the 
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such 
person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

 
3. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person 

if he so wishes. 
 

4. In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but 
names of all the joint holders should be stated. 
 
 
ROAD MAP FOR AGM 

Affix 
Revenue 
Stamp 



 

 

 

 

 

 

REGISTERED OFFICE: 

Plot No. 84, Khasra No. 143/84,  

Ground Floor, Extended Lal Dora, 

 Kanjhawla, Delhi-110081 

CIN:L65100DL1985PLC022505 

Email:cs@advikgroup.com/info@advikgroup.com 

Tel: 011-25952595 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DIRECTORS’S REPORT 

To, 
 
The Members of 
Advik Capital Limited 
 
Your Directors are pleased to present their Thirty Fifth Annual Report together 
with the audited financial Statements of your Company for the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2020. 
 
The performance highlights and summarized financial results of the Company 
are given below: (Standalone) 

PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS 

A. FINANCIAL RESULTS 
 

Particulars For the year ended 
31stMarch, 2020 
(Rs.) 

For the year ended 
31st  March, 2019 
(Rs.) 

Revenue from operations 67,55,679.00 52,15,122.24 

Profit before exceptional items 
and tax 

11,93,269.32 12,19,103.79 

Profit for the year  7,03,446.32 7,85,636.79 

 

B. Summarized Profit & Loss Account 
 

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 



 

 

 

 

 
 
Your Company has prepared the Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended 
March 31, 2020 under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance 
with revised Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013 and has recast the Financial 
Statements relating to the previous Financial Year ended March 31, 2019 in order to 
make them comparable. 
 
During the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020, your Company recorded a turnover 
of Rs. 67,55,679.00/-as compared to the turnover of last FY 2018-19 i.e 
Rs.52,15,122.24/. The Net Profit of your Company for the Financial Year ended 
March 31, 2020 stood at Rs. 7,03,446.32/-as against the Net Profit of 
Rs.7,85,636.79/-for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019. 
 
On a consolidated basis, your Company recorded a turnover of Rs.74826417/-during 
the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020 and achieved consolidated Net Profit of Rs. 
4,53,59,568.93/- for the said Financial Year. 

 
 

31st March, 2020 
(Rs.) 

31st March, 2019 
(Rs.) 
 

Revenue from operations 67,55,679.00 52,15,122.24 

Other operational income 1,00,978.82 9,575.00 
 

Total Revenue 68,56,657.82 52,24,697.24 

Other Expenses 55,60,325.67 37,90,958.88 

Profit Before Depreciation, 
Interest, Tax (PBDIT) 

12,96,332.15 14,33,738.36 

Depreciation 97,937.00 2,12,509.00 

Profit Before Interest & Tax 
(PBIT) 

11,98,395.15 12,21,229.36 

Interest and Financial expense 5125.83 2,125.57 

Profit before exceptional items 11,93,269.32 12,19,103.79 

Exceptional items - - 

Profit Before Tax (PBT) 11,93,269.32 12,19,103.79 

Tax Expenses  2,75,035.00 2,23,352.00 

Transfer to Reserve Fund u/s 45-
IC(1) of the RBI Act, 1934 

1,78,990.00 1,73,005.00 

Reserve for Bad and Doubtful 
Debts 

35,798.00 37,110.00 

Profit for the year 7,03,446.32 7,85,636.79 

Basic EPS  0.02 0.17 



 

 

 

 

 
SHARE CAPITAL 
 
The Authorized Share Capital of your Company as on March 31, 2020 stands at Rs. 
4,58,73,600/- divided into 4,58,73,600 equity shares of Re. 1/- each. The Issued 
Share Capital is Rs. 4,58,73,600/- divided into 4,58,73,600 equity shares of Re. 1/- 
each and the Subscribed and Paid-up share capital is Rs. 4,58,73,600/- divided into 
4,58,73,600 equity shares of Rs. 1/- each, fully paid-up. 
 
 
 
 
DIVIDEND  
 
Considering the present conditions of business and growth stage of Company, The 
Board of Directors of the Company has decided not to recommend any dividend for the 
Financial Year 2019-20. The Management being optimistic about the return from 
business activities has proposed to plough back divisible profit into the main activities 
of the Company. 
 
TRANSFER TO RESERVES  
 
Being a Non Banking Financial Company, the amount of Rs. 1,78,990.00/- has been 
transferred by the Company to the Reserve Fund named as ‘Special Reserve as per 
RBI Act’, created in pursuance of Section 45- IC of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934, wherein every NBFC have to transfer a sum not less than 20% of its Net Profit 
every year before declaring any dividend.   
 
Also, the company has pursuant to Notification of Reserve Bank of India dated 
January 17, 2011 vide Notification no. DNBS.PD.CC.No.207/03.02.002/2010-11 
for making the ‘Provision of 0.25% for Standard Assets of NBFCs’, the Company 
has transferred a sum of Rs.35798.00/- i.e0.25% on the Standard Assets of the 
Company under the Reserve named “Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts”. 
 
Further the company is complying with all the Reserve Bank of India guidelines as 
issued from time to time related to provisioning and reserves. 
 
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANACIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE 
DATE OF THE REPORT 
 

No such material change and/or commitment affecting the financial position of the 
Company occurred between the end of the Financial Yearto which this Financial 
Statementsrelate on the date of this report. 
 

 

DEPOSITS 

 

Your Company has no unclaimed / unpaid matured deposit or interest due thereon. 
Your Company has not accepted any deposits covered under ‘Chapter V - Acceptance 



 

 

 

 

of Deposits by Companies’ under the Companies Act, 2013 during the Financial Year 
ended March 31, 2020. 
 
In addition of above, the Company is registered as a Non Banking Finance Company- 
Not accepting deposits. Hence, pursuant to Section 45- IA of the Reserve Bank of India 
Act, 1934, the Company cannot accept deposits from public, which is complied by the 
Company during the Financial Year. Further, the Directors of the company assured to 
carry on the practice of not accepting the same in order to comply with RBI norms and 
guidelines in the coming year and the same has been proposed and passed in the 
meeting of Board of Directors dated 22nd May, 2019. 
 
 
INVESTOR RELATIONS 
 
Your Company has been continuously interacting and endeavors to further improve its 
engagement with investors/analysts by participating either in-person meetings or 
through use of technology i.e. telephone meetings. 
 
RBI GUIDELINES 
 
The Company continues to comply with all the applicable regulations prescribed by 
the Reserve Bank of India (“RBI”), from time to time. 
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS 
 
Pursuant to Section 186(11) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), the provisions of 
Section 186(4) of the Act requiring disclosure in the Financial Statements of the full 
particulars of the loans made and guarantees given or securities provided by a Non-
Banking Financial Company in the ordinary course of its business and the purpose for 
which the loan or guarantee or security is proposed to be utilized by the recipient of 
the loan or guarantee or security are exempted from disclosure in the Annual Report. 
Further, pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 (4) of the Act, the details of 
investments made by the Company are given in the Notes to the Financial Statements 
as Annexure- I. Your Company has also given the guarantee during the year under 
review but has not provided any security. 
 
 
PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED 
PARTIES 
 
During the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020, all transactions with Related Parties 
are defined under the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules framed there under were 
in ‘ordinary course of business’ and ‘at arm’s length’ basis.  
 
During the year under review, your Company did not have any Related Party 
transaction which required prior approval of the Members. There has been no 
materially significant Related Party Transactions during the year under review, having 
potential conflict with the interest of the Company. 
 
SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE COMPANIES 



 

 

 

 

 
During the year, “Advik Optoelectronics Limited” continues to be the wholly-owned 
subsidiary of your Company and no Associate or Joint Venture Company has been 
added during the year. 
 
The Annual Report of the Subsidiary Company will be made available for inspection by 
the Members of the Company at the Registered Office of the Subsidiary Company and 
at the Registered Office of your Company between 11:00 A.M. to 1:00 P.M. on any 
working day.  
 
Annual Report along with the Audited Financial Statements of the Subsidiary 
Company is also available on the website of the Company at www.advikgroup.com/ail 
and shall also be provided to the members of the Company upon receipt of written 
requests from them.  
 
During the year, the Board of Directors (“the Board”) reviewed the affairs of the 
subsidiary Company and pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, Consolidated Financial Statements 
of the Company has been annexed to the Annual Report which reflects the 
performance and financial position of each of the subsidiary Company.  
 
Further a statement containing salient features of the Financial Statements of the 
aforesaid Subsidiary Company has been provided in Form No. AOC-1 and included in 
this Annual Report.  
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
COVID-19 pandemic The worldwide pandemic of COVID-19 has caused a huge 
disruption creating an unprecedented impact on the financial well-being of nations, 
corporations and individuals. A detailed discussion on impact of COVID-19 on the 
Advik Capital Limited and operations of the Company is covered in ‘Management 
Discussion and Analysis’. 
 
 
In terms of the provisions of Regulation 34 of the Securities and Exchange Board of 
India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, A detailed 
analysis of the Company’s performance is discussed in the Management Discussion 
and Analysis Report, which forms part of this Annual Report, as an Annexure V 
 
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
 
Pursuant to sub-section 3(a) of Section 134 and subsection (3) of Section 92 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and 
Administration) Rules, 2014, an extract of the Annual Return as at 31st March, 2020 
in Form No.MGT-9, is appended as “Annexure II” and forms part of this Report. 
The Annual Return of the Company as at 31st March, 2020 has been placed on the 
website of the Company after filing with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and can be 
accessed at https://www.advikgroup.com 
 
 

http://www.advikgroup.com/ail
https://www.advikgroup.com/


 

 

 

 

AUDIT AND AUDITORS 
 
(i) Statutory Auditor 
 
In terms of the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s Garg Anil & Co., Chartered 
Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 6308N), was appointed as the Auditors of 
your Company for the period of Five years starting from Financial Year 2018-19 who 
shall hold office till the conclusion of last AGM. On the recommendation of Audit 
Committee and your Board of Directors, appointed M/s Garg Anil & Co., Chartered 
Accountants as the Auditors of the Company for the period of 5 years starting from 
Financial Year 2018-19, to hold office until the conclusion of 37th AGM of your 
Company to be held in the year 2023, subject to the approval of the Members of the 
Company at AGM. 
 
(ii) Secretarial Auditor 
 
In terms of the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014, Board of Directors of the Company in their meeting has appointed M/s A. K. 
Verma & Co., Company Secretaries, New Delhi, as the Secretarial Auditors of the 
Company, to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the Financial Year ended March 31, 
2020 and to submit Secretarial Audit Report in Form No. MR-3.  
 
A copy of the Secretarial Audit Report received from M/s A.K. Verma& Co. in the 
prescribed Form No. MR-3 is annexed to this Board’s Report and marked as 
Annexure-III. 
 
 
Qualification, reservation or adverse remark in the Auditor’s Reports and 
Secretarial Audit Report 
 

 Statutory Auditors: 
 
There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark made by the Statutory 
Auditors in their Auditor’s Report to the Financial Statements (Standalone and 
Consolidated). 
 

 Secretarial Auditors: 
 
There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark made by the Secretarial 
Auditors in their Auditor’s Report to the Financial Statements (Standalone and 
Consolidated).  
 
DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 
REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN 
STATUS AND THE COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 
 



 

 

 

 

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or 
tribunals that would impact the going concern status of the Company and its future 
operations.. 
 
CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNIGS AND OUTGO 
 
The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134(3)(m) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption 
have not been furnished considering the nature of activities undertaken by the 
company during the year under review. Further during the year under review, the 
Company has neither earned nor used any foreign exchange. 
 
 
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY  

The provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 has not applicable to the 
Company during year under review and subsequently the Company has not developed 
and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives during the year under 
review. 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND BOARD MEETING AND ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Your Company’s Board is duly constituted which is in compliance with the 
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, the Listing Regulations and provisions of 
the Articles of Association of the Company. Your Board has been constituted with 
requite diversity, wisdom and experience commensurate to the scale of operations of 
your Company. 

The calendar of the Board/Committee Meetings and the Annual General Meeting is 
circulated to the Directors in advance to enable them to plan their schedule for 
effective participation at the respective meetings. At times certain decisions are taken 
by the Board/Committee through circular resolutions.All the decisions and urgent 
matters approved by way of circular resolutions are placed and noted at the 
subsequent Board/Committee Meeting. 

The Board of Directors met Four times during the year under review,i.e., on 
22/05/2019, 10/08/2019, 12/11/2019 and 11/02/2020. Details of Board 
Composition and Board Meetings held during the Financial Year 2019-2020 have been 
provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report. 

Independent Directors meeting for the Financial Year was held on 11.02.2020. 

 

The other Committees of the Board are: 

1. Audit Committee 

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 



 

 

 

 

3. Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

4. Executive Committee of the Board 

The details with respect to the composition, powers, roles, terms of reference, Meetings 
held and attendance of the Directors at such Meetings of the relevant Committees are 
given in detail in the Report on Corporate Governance of the Company which forms 
part of this Annual Report. 

 Chairman of the Board 

Mr. Virender Kumar Agarwal, Managing Director of the Company, continue to be 
the Chairman of the Board. 

 

 Re-appointments/Regularizations 

Ms. Manju Agarwal, Director is liable to retire by rotation at this AGM and being 
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. Your Board recommends re-appointment of 
Ms. Manju Agarwal as a Whole time Director of` the Company, liable to retire by 
rotation.  

In pursuance of Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a brief profile along with necessary disclosures of 
Ms. Manju Agarwal, has been annexedto the Notice convening the ensuing AGM and 
forms an integral part of this Annual Report. 

Mr. Hemant Agarwal, Mrs. Chetna and Mr. Vineet Gupta, Independent Directors of the 
Company have declared to the Board of Directors that they meet the criteria of 
Independence as laid down in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Regulation 16(1)(b) and 25 of the Listing Regulations and there in no change in their 
status of Independence. Your Board places on records its deep appreciation for their 
continuous guidance, support and contribution to the Management of the Company in 
its pursuit to achieve greater heights. 

The Independent Directors met once during the year under review, on 11th February, 
2020. The Meetings were conducted in an informal manner without the presence of 
the Whole time Directors, the Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors, or any other 
Management Personnel. 

Mr. chetna, has appointed as additional Independent Director w.e.f 10.11.2020. 

Mr. Rishab Kumar Agarwal, hold the position of Chief Financial Officer of the 
Company w.e.f 24.05.2018  

Ms. Poonam Mehta Kalra, has appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 
w.e.f 01.07.2020. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Board of Directors of your Company has a duly constituted Audit Committee in 
terms of the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules 
framed thereunder and Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. The terms of 



 

 

 

 

reference of the Audit Committee has been approved by the Board of Directors. 
Composition of the Audit Committee, number of meetings held during the year under 
review, brief terms of reference and other details have been provided in theCorporate 
Governance Report which forms part of this Annual Report. Recommendations made 
by the Audit Committee are generally accepted by your Board. 

POLICY ON DIRECTOR’S APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 

The Current policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive, non-executive and 
Independent Directors to maintain the independence of the Board and separate its 
function of governance and management. On March 31, 2020, the Board consists of 
six members, three of whom are non-executive Independent  Director and Two are 
Executive Director inclusive of Chairperson of the Company One is Non-Executive 
Director cum Promoter of the Company. The policy of the Company on director’s 
appointment and remuneration, including criteria for determining qualifications, 
positive attributes, independence  of a director and other matters, as required under 
sub- section (3) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, is available on our website 
(http://www.advikgroup.com/ail/investors/).We affirm that the remuneration paid to 
the directors is as per the terms laid out in nomination and remuneration policy of the 
Company. 

DISCLOSURES ON REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE 
COMPANY 

In terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Act read with Rules 5(2) and 5(3) of 
the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014, the Director(s) of the Company has drawn remuneration during the year under 
review which is in compliance of the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and 
no employee(s) of the Company has drawn remuneration in excess of the limits set out 
in the said rules. 

DISCLSOURE REGARDING MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS 
 
Since the Company is engaged in the business of Non- Banking Financial Company, 
therefore the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 regarding 
maintenance of Cost Records and Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company as 
required to be disclosed under Clause (ix) of sub-rule 5 of Rule 8 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (inserted by MCA Notification dated 31.07.2018). 
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

As required under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors of the 
Company hereby states that: 

 
i. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31st March 2020, 
the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation 
relating to material departures. 
 

ii. The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them 
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so 
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the 

http://www.advikgroup.com/ail/investors/


 

 

 

 

financial year and of the Profit and Loss of the company for that period. 
 

iii. The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of 
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities. 
 

iv. The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a Going Concern Basis. 
 

v. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the 
company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating 
effectively ;and 
 

vi. The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the 
provisions of all applicable laws and such system were adequate and operating 
effectively 
 

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY/VIGIL MECHANISM 
 
In terms of provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed 
thereunder read with Regulation 22 of the Listing Regulations, your Company has a 
vigil mechanism in place for the Directors and Employees of the Company through 
which genuine concerns regarding various issues relating to inappropriate functioning 
of the organization can be communicated. For this person, your Board has formulated 
a Whistle Blower Policy and uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.advikgroup.com/ail/investors/. 
 
During the year under review, there has been no incidence reported which requires 
action by the Board or Committee. 
 

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

Your Company has adopted a policy under the Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013[14 of 2013] and 
Rules framed thereunderas required to be disclosed under Clause (x) of sub-rule 5 of 
Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014(inserted by MCA  Notification 
dated 31.07.2018). 

Your Company is committed to provide a safe and secure environment to its women 
employees across its functions and other women stakeholders, as they are considered 
as integral and important part of the Organization. 

An Internal Committee with requisite number of representatives has been set up to 
redress complaints relating to sexual harassment, if any, received from women 
employees and other women associates. All women employees are covered under this 
policy, which also extends to cover all women stakeholders of the Company. 

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off 
during the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020: 

http://www.advikgroup.com/ail/investors/


 

 

 

 

 No. of complaints received  :  NIL 

 No. of complaints disposed off : Not Applicable 
 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL AND ITS ADEQUACY 

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficient 
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial disclosures. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
During the year, the Board of Directors developed and implemented an appropriate 
risk management policy which is entrusted with the responsibility to assist the Board 
in Overseeing and approving the Company’s enterprise wide risk management 
framework and overseeing all the risks that the organization faces, identifying the 
element of risk which, in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the 
company and safeguarding the company against those risks. 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

A detailed report on Corporate Governance pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 
34 of the Listing Regulations forms part of the Annual Report however pursuant to 
Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulation 2015, Regulation 27 and paras C, D and E of Schedule V of SEBI 
regulations shall not applicable to the Company as the paid up equity share capital of 
the Company and Net worth of the Company is not exceeding Rs. 10 Crore and Rs. 25 
Crore respectively in the FY 2019-20.  

As a good corporate practice and for more transparency, the Company has provided 
the information in Corporate Governance Report on a suomoto basis under the 
provisions of paras C, D and E of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulation 2015. Our Corporate Governance report forms the part of 
Annual Report. 

COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD - 1 AND 
SECRETARIAL STANDARD – 2 

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 
all applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. The applicable 
Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of 
Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, respectively, have been duly complied by your 
Company. 

ANNUAL BOARD EVALUATION  
 
The evaluation of all the Directors and the Board as a whole was conducted based on 
the criteria and framed adopted by the Board. The evaluation process has been done 
in compliance of the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI listing Regulations. 



 

 

 

 

The report thereon is provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part 
of the Annual Report as Annexure IV.  
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Directors present the Company’s Report on Corporate Governance pursuant to the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Listing Regulations 2015).and the Regulations of 
RBI for Non–Banking Financial Companies (the ‘NBFC Regulations’), as applicable to 
the Company. 

The commitment of the Advik Capital limited to the highest standards of good 
corporate governance practices predates the Listing Regulations and clause 49 of the 
erstwhile Listing Agreement. Ethical dealings, transparency, fairness, disclosure and 
accountability are the main thrust of the working of the Advik Capital Limited.(the 
‘Company’) maintains the same tradition and commitment. Advik Optoelectronics(‘the 
Subsidiary Company’)also maintains the same tradition.  

Advik Capital defines Corporate Governance as a systemic process by which 
companies are directed and controlled to enhance their wealth-generating capacity. 
Since large corporations employ a vast quantum of societal resources, Advik Capital 
believes that the governance process should ensure that these resources are utilized in 
a manner that meets stakeholders’ aspirations and societal expectations. This belief is 
reflected in the Company’s deep commitment to contribute in the development of the 
nation’s economic, social and environmental capital. 

Advik Capital Corporate Governance structure, systems and processes are based on 
two core principles first that Management must have the executive freedom to drive 
the enterprise forward without undue restraints, and second is freedom of 
management should be exercised within a framework of effective accountability. 

Your Company believes that effective Corporate Governance is not just the framework 
enforced by the regulation but it is supported through the principles of transparency, 
unity, integrity, spirit and responsibility towards the stakeholders, shareholders, 
employees and customers. Good Corporate Governance requires competence and 
capability levels to meet the expectations in managing the business and its resources 
and helps to achieve goals and objectives of the organization. Good Corporate 
Governance should provide proper incentives for the board and management to 
pursue objectives that are in the interests of the Company and its shareholders and 
should facilitate effective monitoring. The Company acutely and consistently reviews 
its systems, policies and internal controls with an objective to establish sound risk 
management system and impeccable internal control system. 

Our Corporate Governance practices are the reflection of our value system 
encompassing our culture, policies and relationships with our stakeholders. Integrity 
and transparency is the key to our corporate governance practices to ensure that we 
gain and retain the trust of our stakeholders at all the times. Corporate Governance is 
about maximizing shareholder value legally, ethically and sustainably. We also 
endeavor to enhance long-term shareholder value and respect the minority rights in all 
our business decisions. 

Your Company “Advik Capital Limited” believes in adopting best practices ofcorporate 
governance. Corporate governance principles are enshrined in the Spirit of Advik 



 

 

 

 

Capital, which form the core values of Advik Capital. These guiding principles are also 
articulatedthrough the Company’s code of business conduct, CorporateGovernance 
guidelines, charter of various Sub-Committeesand Disclosure Policy. 

The Company has put in place an internal governance structure with defined roles 
and responsibilities of every constituent of the system. The Company’s shareholders 
appoint the Board of Directors, which in turn governs the Company. The Board has 
established Four Committees to discharge its responsibilities in an effective manner. 
The Chairperson and Managing Director (CMD) provides overall direction and 
guidance to the Board. In the operations and functioning of the Company, the CMD is 
assisted by one Executive Directors and three Independent director,one non-executive 
Director and a core group of senior level executives. The CMD is responsible for 
corporate strategy, brand equity, planning, external contacts and all management 
matters. 

 

 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The composition of the Board of your Company is in conformity with the provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Listing Regulations, as amended from 
time to time.All the Directors possess requisite qualifications and experience in general 
corporate management, banking, finance, economics, marketing, digitization, analytics 
and other allied fields that allow them to contribute effectively by actively participating 
in the Board and Committee Meetings, providing valuable guidance and expert advice 
to the Board and the Management and enhancing the quality of Board’s decision 
making process. 
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BOARD’S COMPOSITION AND INDEPENDENCE 
In compliance with the provisions of the Listing Regulations, the Company has 
optimum combination of executive and non–executive directors with one woman 
director. The Company has an Executive Chairperson. According to provisions of the 
Listing Regulations, if the Chairperson is a Executive Director, at least one half of the 
Board of the Company should consist of Independent Directors. 
 
Accordingly, the Board of the Company consists of six Directors, of whom three are 
Non–Executive Independent Directors, one Non-Executive Non-Independent Director 
and two are Executive Directors that includes the Chairperson. The Board has no 
institutional Nominee Directors. The Company is in compliance with the Listing 
Regulations. The composition of the Board represents an optimal mix of 
professionalism, knowledge and experience and enables the Board to discharge its 
responsibilities and provide effective leadership to the business.  
 
In keeping with the commitment to the Management for the principle of integrity and 
transparency in business operations for good corporate governance, the Company’s 
policy is to have an appropriate blend of independent and Non–Independent Directors 
to maintain the independence of the Board and to separate the Board functions of 
governance and management. 
 
COMPOSITION OF THE BOARD 
During the year under review, the Company’s Board comprised of six Members, with 
three Independent Directors, two Executive Directors (including the Chairman of the 
Board) and one Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors. 
 
The details of each member of the Board along with the number of Directorship(s) / 
Committee Membership(s) / Chairpersonship(s) and date of joining the Board are 
provided herein below: 
 
Composition and Directorship(s) / Committee Membership(s) / 
Chairpersonship(s) as on 31stMarch, 2020 

 
 
Category Name Date of 

Joining the 
Board 

No. of 
shares held 
in the 
Company 

Directorsh
ip 
in other 
Companie
s 

Members
hip(s) of 
Committe
es of 
other 
Companie
s 

Chairperso
nship(s) of 
Committe
es of other 
Companie
s 

Executive 
Directors 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Virender 
Kumar 
Agarwal 
(Chairperso
n) 
 
 
 
 
Shakul 
Kumar 

14/01/201
0 
Re-
appointed  
w.e.f 
26.09.2017 
 
 
 
 
 

1,71,86,600 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
35,84,000 

3 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 

- 
 
 
 
 
- 

- 
 
 
 
 
- 



 

 

 

 

Agarwal 
(Whole-time 
Director) 
 

 
 
 
 
01/07/201
2 
Re-
appointed 
w.e.f 
01.04.2018 

Non-
Executive 
Director 

Manju 
Agarwal 

07/08/201
1 

33,96,000 - - - 
 

Non-
Executive    
Independen
t Directors 

Hemant 

Agarwal 
 
 
Latika 
Bansal 
 
 
Vineet 
Gupta 
 
 

04/08/200

9 
 
 
 
 
27/06/201
6 
 
 
10/02/201
7 

- 

 
 
- 
 
 
- 

- 
 
 
- 
 
 
- 

- 
 
 
- 
 
 
- 

- 
 
 
- 
 
 
- 

*Ms. Latika Bansal has resigned from the position of Independent Director w.e.f 
10.11.2020 and Ms. Chetna  has joined the company as Independent director 
w.e.f 10.11.2020. 
 
 

The number of Directorships, Committee Membership(s) / Chairpersonship(s) of all 
Directors is within respective limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter 
referred to as Listing Regulations). 
 
 SKILLS/ EXPERTISE/COMPETENCIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
COMPANY 
Based on the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, and 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)(Amendment) Regulations, 
2018  a matrix setting out the core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the 
Board of Directors in the contextof the Company’s business and sector(s) as required 
for its effective functioning and those actually available with the Board is given below: 
 
Sr. 
No.  

 

Skills Particulars 

1. Business 
Experience 

 Established leadership skills in strategic 
planning, succession planning, driving change and 
long-term growth and guiding the Company towards 
its vision, mission and values.  

 Critically analyzing complex and detailed 
information and developing innovative solutions and 



 

 

 

 

striking a balance between agility and consistency.  

 



 

 

 

 

Based on the disclosures received from all the Independent Directors, the Board is of 
the opinion that the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in Section 
149 of the Act and the Listing Regulations all Non-executive Directors of the Company 
other than Mrs. Manju Agarwal (belongs to Promoter Group) are independent of the 
Management. 
 
BOARD MEETINGS 
 
The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on Company / Business 
Policy and Strategy apart from other Board business. The Board / Committee 
Meetings are pre-scheduled and a tentative annual calendar of the Board and 
Committee Meetings is circulated to the Directors well in advance to facilitate them to 
plan their schedule and to ensure meaningful participation in the meetings.   
 
The notice of Board meeting is given well in advance to all the Directors. All the 
meetings of the Board are held in New Delhi. The Agenda of the Board / Committee 
meetings is set by the Company Secretary in consultation with the Chairperson and 
the Managing Director of the Company. The Agenda is circulated a week prior to the 
date of the meeting. The Agenda for the Board and Committee meetings cover items 
set out as per the guidelines in Listing Regulations to the extent it is relevant and 
applicable. The Agenda for the Board and Committee meetings include detailed notes 
on the items to be discussed at the meeting to enable the Directors to take an 
informed decision. 
 
During the financial year ended 31st March, 2020, Four Board meetings were 
held on 22th May, 2019, 10th August, 2019, 12th November, 2019 and 11th 
February, 2020. The maximum interval between any two meetings was well 
within the maximum allowed gap of 120 days as stipulated under Regulation 17 
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
and Secretarial Standard as issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India applicable to the Company. 

The following is the attendance sheet of all Directors present at the Board meetings 
and at the last Annual General Meeting (AGM): 

Name of the 
Director 

Category Attendance at Meetings 

  No. of Board 
meetings 

Last AGM 
held on 
26.09.2018   Held  Attend

ed 

     

Mr. Virender 
Kumar Agarwal 

Chairperson/MD (Executive) 4 4 Present 

Mrs. Manju 
Agarwal 

Non-Executive Director(promoter) 4 4 Absent 
 

Mr. Shakul Kumar 
Agarwal 

Whole-time Director (Executive)  4 4 Present 

Mr. Hemant 
Agarwal 

Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

4 4 Absent 



 

 

 

 

 
BOARD SUPPORT 
 
The Company Secretary is responsible for collation, review and distribution of all 
papers submitted to the Board and Committees thereof for consideration. The 
Company Secretary is also responsible for preparation of the Agenda and convening of 
the Board and Committee meetings. The Company Secretary attends all the meetings 
of the Board and its Committees, either in the capacity of Secretary of the Committees 
or Member of the Committee, advises / assures the Board on Compliance and 
Governance principles and ensures appropriate recording of minutes of the meetings.  
 
 
SEPARATE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETINGS 

As stipulated under the Act and the Listing Regulations, One Meetings of Independent 
Directors were held during the year. Meeting of Independent Director are conducted in 
an informal manner to enable Independent Directors to discuss matters relating to 
Company’s affairs and put forth their views without the presence of the Vice-Chairman 
& Managing Director, Executive Director & Chief Financial Officer, other Non-

Independent Directors and members of the Management. 
 
The Independent Directors met one time during the financial year ended 31st 
March, 2020 on 11.02.2020 and inter alia discussed: 
 

1. The performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole 
2. The performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the 

views of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors. 
3. Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the 

Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to 
effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

4. Other matters arising out of Board/Committee (s) deliberations. 
 
In addition of these formal meetings, interactions outside the Board meetings also 
taken place between the Chairperson and Independent Directors. 
 
 
FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
Regulation 25(7) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 Inter-alia stipulates that the 
Company shall familiarize the Independent Directors with the Company, their roles, 
rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which the Company 
operates, business model of the Company, etc., through various programmers.The 

familiarization programmer is structured to assist the Independent Directors to 
understand the Company and its business so as enable him in effective discharge of 
his duties. 

Mrs. Latika Bansal Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

4 1 Absent 

Mr. Vineet Gupta Non-Executive Independent 
Director 

4 4 Absent 



 

 

 

 

In order to encourage active participation from the Independent Directors and also to 
enable them to understand the business environment of the Company, a 
familiarization Programme for the Independent Directors has been adopted and 
implemented.  
 
Once appointed, the Independent Directors undergo familiarization Programme of the 
Company. Necessary information and supportive documents in respect of the working 
of the Company, the regulatory environment under which the Company operates and 
Annual Reports of past Financial Years are provided to the Independent Directors. The 
Independent Directors are also provided with financial results, internal audit findings, 
risk inventories and other specific documents as sought for from time to time. The 
Independent Directors are also made aware of various Policies and Code of Conduct 
and Business Ethics adopted by the Board.  
Pursuant to Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations, the details of familiarization 
programmes are available on the website of the Company at the 
www.advikgroup.com 
 
 
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
 
The Board of Directors upon recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee have laid down the criteria for performance evaluation of Board of the 
Company, its Committees and the individual Board Members, including Independent 
Directors. The performance evaluation of Independent Directors was done by the 
entire Board and in the evaluation the Director who was subject to evaluation did not 
participate. On the basis of performance evaluation done by the Board, it shall be 
determined whether to extend or continue their term of appointment, as and when 
their respective term expires. 
 
CODE OF CONDUCT 
 
Commitment to ethical professional conduct is a must for every employee, including 
Board Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The Code is 
intended to serve as a basis for ethical decision-making in conduct of professional 
work. The Code of Conduct enjoins that each individual in the organization must know 
and respect existing laws, accept and provide appropriate professional views, and be 
upright in his conduct and observe corporate discipline. The duties of Directors 
including duties as an Independent Director as laid down in the Companies Act, 2013 
also forms part of the Code of Conduct. 
 
The Code of Conduct is available on the website of the Company 
www.advikgroup.com/ail. All Board Members and Senior Management personnel 
affirm compliances with the Code of Conduct annually. A declaration signed by the 
Chief Financial Officer (CFO) to this effect is placed at the end of this report. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.advikgroup.com/


 

 

 

 

 
 
COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 
 
Following are the Statutory Committees of the Board formed: 
 

A. Audit Committee, 
B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 
C. Stakeholders’ Grievance Committee. 

 
Following are the Committee of the Board formed by the Company for the purpose of 
General working of the Company: 
 
D. Executive Committee of Board 
 
AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted an Audit Committee of the 
Board in terms of the requirements of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
Rules framed thereunder read with Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations. The Audit 
Committee of the Company meet atleast four times in a year,at least once in every 
quarter and not more the one hundred twenty days shall elapse between two 
meetings, inter alia, to review the financial results for the previous quarter before the 
same are approved at Board Meetings, pursuant to Regulation 33 of the Listing 
Regulations. The Audit Committee may also meet from time to time, if required. 
 
The Audit Committee has been vested with, inter alia, the following powers: 
 
i. to investigate any activity within its terms of reference; 
ii. to seek information from any employee; 
iii. to obtain outside legal or other professional advice; 
iv. to secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary. 
 
Terms of reference 
 
The Audit Committee reviews the Reports of the Statutory Auditors periodically and 
discusses their findings. The role of the Audit Committee is as follows: 
 
a. Oversight of the Company’s Financial Reporting Process and the Disclosure of 
its Financial Information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient 
and credible. 
b. Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by 
the statutory auditors.  
c. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s 
report thereon before submission to the Board for approval, with particular reference 
to: 

 Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be 
included in the Board’s Report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of Section 134 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 

 Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same. 



 

 

 

 

 Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment 
by management. 

 Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit 
findings. 

 Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 
statements. 

 Disclosure of any related party transactions. 

 Qualifications in the draft audit report. 
 
 
COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE, DETAILS OF MEETINGS AND ITS 
ATTENDANCE 
 
The Audit Committee consists of Two Independent Directors and One Executive 
Director. Mr. Hemant Agarwal, Independent Director is the Chairperson of the 
Committee. 
 
The Audit Committee met four times during the financial year ended March 31, 2020 
i.e., on May 22, 2019, August 10, 2019, November 12, 2019 and February 11, 
2020. Category of Directors as Audit Committee Members and their attendance at the 
aforesaid Audit Committee Meetings are detailed below: 
 

SI. 
No. 

Name of the 
Member 

Category No. of meetings 
held  
(During the tenure 
of Director) 

No. of 
meetings 
attended 

1. Hemant Agarwal Independent Director 4 4 

2. Virender Kumar 
Agarwal 

Executive Director 4 4 

3. Vineet Gupta Independent Director 4 4 

 
The Statutory Auditors, the Chief Financial Officer are permanent invitees to the Audit 
Committee Meetings. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee 
and she is in attendance at the Audit Committee Meetings. 
 
NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee of the Board in terms of the requirements of Section 178 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder read with Regulation 19 of 
the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. All the directors of the Committee shall be Non-
executive Director and atleast Fifty percent must be independent Director, 
Chairperson must be an independent Director.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 
 
TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 
The terms of reference of the Committee include the following: 
 

 Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes 
and independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the 
remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees; 

 Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; 

 Devising a policy on Board diversity; 

 Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be 
appointed in senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and 
recommend to the Board their appointment and removal. 
 
COMPOSITION OF THE COMMITTEE, DETAILS OF MEETINGS AND ITS 
ATTENDANCE 
 
The composition of the Committee is in conformity with the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 
2015. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of Three Non-Executive 
Independent Directors. Mr. Hemant Agarwal, Independent Director is the Chairperson 
of the Committee. 
  
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met two time during the financial year 
ended March 31, 2020, i.e., on 22 May 2019 and 22 August 2019. Category of 
Directors as Nomination and Remuneration Committee Members and their attendance 
at the aforesaid Meetings are detailed below: 
 
 
 
SI. 
No. 

Name of the 
Member 

Category No. of meetings held  
(During the tenure of 
Director) 

No. of 
meetings 
attended 

1. Hemant Agarwal Independent 
Director 

1 1 

2. Vineet Gupta Independent 
Director 

1 1 

3. Latika Bansal Independent 
Director 

1 1 

 
 
The Managing Director is the permanent invitee to the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee Meetings. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee 
and she is in attendance at the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Meetings. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 
 
REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS 
 
1. Nomination and Remuneration Policy 
 
In compliance with the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rules 
framed thereunder and pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 19(4) of the Listing 
Regulations, the Board of Directors of the Company has a Nomination and 
Remuneration Policy for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, and other 

employees of the Company. The Policy provides for criteria and qualifications for 

appointment of Director, Key Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and Senior Management 
Personnel (SMPs), remuneration to them, Board diversity etc. The said policy is 
available on the Company's website. 
 
I. Remuneration paid to Executive Directors and sitting fees to the Non-
Executive Directors 

Details of remuneration paid to Whole-time Director of the Company is mentioned in 
the below table, however the Company had not paid any remuneration to Managing 
Director of the Company nor any sitting fees has been to the Non-Executive Directors, 
as the Company is on the stage of growth and ploughs back the profit of the Company 
in the growth of the Company. The Directors have voluntarily waived off the fees 
payable, if any in the best interest of the Company. 

Sl. 
No. 

Name Designation Salaries & 

Allowances 

(Rs. In 
lakhs) 

Commission 

(Rs. In lakhs) 

Total 

(Rs. In 
lakhs) 

1.  Virender Kumar 
Agarwal 

Managing 

Director  

1200,000 Nil 1200,000 

2. Shakul Kumar 
Agarwal 

Whole-Time 
Director 

600,000 Nil 600,000 

 
II. Independent Director’s Remuneration 
 
Considering the scale of operations of the company, no remuneration was paid to 
Independent Directors during 2019-2020. 
 
III. Disclosure in terms of Section II Part B of Schedule V to the Companies 
Act, 2013 
 
i. All elements of remuneration package of all directors of the company: 

 



 

 

 

 

Sl. 
No. 

Name & 
Designation 

Salaries  

(Rs. In 
lakhs) 

Benefits 

(Rs. In 
lakhs) 

Bonus  Stock 
Option 

Pension 

1.  Virender Kumar 
Agarwal 

Managing Director 

 

11,89,700 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

2. Shakul Kumar 
Agarwal 

Whole-time 
Director 

 

7,00,000 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

3. Manju Agarwal 

Non-Executive 
Director 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

4. Hemant Agarwal 

Independent 
Director 

 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

5. Latika Bansal 

Independent 
Director 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

6. Vineet Gupta 

Independent 
Director 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

Nil 

 

ii. Details of fixed component and performance linked incentives along with 
performance criteria: The fixed component of salary is the same as mentioned in 
above table. There is no performance linked incentive payable to any director. 
 
iii. Details of Service contract, notice period and severance fee: 
 

Sl. 
No. 

Name & Designation Service Contract Notice 
Period 

Severance 
fee 

1.  Virender Kumar Agarwal 

Managing Director 

5 Years w.e.f. 
26.09.2017 

1 
Month 

Nil 



 

 

 

 

2. Shakul Kumar Agarwal 

-Whole-time Director 

5 Years w.e.f 
01.04.2018 

1 
Month 

Nil 

 
iv. Stock option details of every director: No stock option was given to any 
director. 
 
v. Shareholding of Directors in the Company as on March 31, 2020 

Sl. 
No. 

Name of Director No. of Shares % of Total 
Shareholding 

1. Virender Kumar Agarwal 1,71,86,600 37.47 

2. Manju Agarwal 33,96,000 7.4 

3. Hemant Agarwal 0 0 

4. Latika Bansal 0 0 

5. Shakul Kumar Agarwal 35,84,000 7.81 

6. Vineet Gupta 0 0 

 
 
STAKEHOLDERS GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Stakeholders Grievance 
Committee of the Board in terms of the requirements of Section 178 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Rules framed thereunder read with Regulation 20 of the Listing 
Regulations. The Stakeholders Grievance Committee consists of two Executive 
Directors and one Non-Executive Director. Mrs. ManjuAgarwal, Non-Executive 
Director, is the Chairperson of the Committee. 
 
The Committee ensures cordial investor relations and oversees the mechanism for 
redressal of investors’ grievances. The Committee specifically looks into redressing 
shareholders’/ investors’ complaints/ grievances pertaining to share transfers, non-
receipts of annual reports, non-receipt of declared dividend and other allied 
complaints.  
 
The Committee performs the following functions: 
 

 Transfer/ transmission of shares. 
 

 Split up/ sub-division and consolidation of shares. 
 

 Dematerialization/ Re-materialization of shares. 
 

 Issue of new and duplicate share certificates. 
 



 

 

 

 

 Registration of Power of Attorneys, probate, letters of transmission or similar 
other documents. 
 

 To open/ close bank account(s) of the Company for depositing share/ 
debenture applications, allotment and call monies, authorize operation of such 
account(s) and issue instructions to the Bank from time to time in this regard. 
 
All the functions pertaining to Committee meeting has been completed within the 
prescribed time period as also certified by a Practising Company Secretary named Mr. 
Ashok Kumar Verma and duly filed with the Stock Exchanges under Regulation 40(10) 
on each half of the Financial Year. 
 
The Committee met Four times during the financial year ended March 31, 2020, i.e., 
on 22ndMay 2019,10thAugust 2019,12th November 2019,and 11th February 2020 
Directors as Stakeholders Grievance Committee Members and their attendance at the 
aforesaid Meetings are detailed below: 
 

SI. 
No. 

Name of the 
Member 

Category No. of meetings 
held  
(During the 
tenure of 
Director) 

No. of meetings 
attended 

1. Virender Kumar 
Agarwal 

Executive Director 4 4 

2. Manju Agarwal Non-Executive 
Director  

4 4 

3. Shakul Kumar 
Agarwal 

Executive Director 4 4 

 
Ms. Poonam Mehta Kalrawas appointed as the new Company Secretary cum 
Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f. 01.07.2020. 
 
The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee and she is in 
attendance at the Stakeholders Grievance Committee Meetings.  
 
In compliance with the requirements of the SEBI Circular No. CIR/OIAE/2/2011 
dated June 3, 2011, the Company has obtained exclusive User ID and Password for 
processing the investor complaints in a centralized web based SEBI Complaints 
Redress System - ‘SCORES’. This enables the investors to view online the action taken 
by the Company on their complaints and current status thereof, by logging on to the 
SEBI’s website www.sebi.gov.in.  No Shareholder’s complaint was lyingunresolved 
as on March 31, 2020 under ‘SCORES’. 
 
It is confirmed that there was no request for registration of share transfers / 
transmissions lying pending as on March 31, 2020 and that all requests for issue of 
new certificates, sub-division or consolidation of shareholdings, etc., received up to 
March 31, 2020 have since been processed. The Company has an efficient systemin 
place to record and process all requests for dematerialization and re-materialization of 
shares in the Company through National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) / 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL 
 



 

 

 

 

Nature of complaints received and resolved during the financial year ended on March 
31, 2020: 
 

SI.No. Subject matter of 
Complaints 

Complaints 
pending as 
on April 1, 
2019 

Complaints 
Received 
during the 
financial 
year ended 
March 31, 
2020 

Total 
Complaints 
during the 
financial 
year ended 
March 31, 
2020 

Complaints 
Redressed 
up to 
March 
31, 2020 

Complaints 
pending as 
on March 
31, 2020 

1. Non-receipt of 
Dividend 

- - - - - 

2. Transfer / 

Transmission of 
Shares 

- - - - - 

3. Dematerialization 
/Rematerialization 
of Shares 

- - - - - 

4. Others - - - - - 

 
 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 
 
The Board of Directors has constituted a Executive Committee of the Directors in 
order to facilitate decision making process relating to day-to-day routine affairs of the 
Company for smooth administrative convenience and has delegated necessary 
powers / authorities, inter alia, the following to the Executive Management 
Committee: 
 

 To issue power of Attorney; 

 To issue new Share Certificates; 

 To open, close, relocate Bank Accounts of the Company and to change the 
authorized signatories to operate the Bank Accounts; 

 Any other matter with the approval of Board. 
 
 
The Executive Management Committee consists of two Executive Directors and a Non 
Executive Director. Mr. Virender Kumar Agarwal, Managing Director is the 
Chairperson of the Committee. The Minutes of the Executive Management Committee 
meetings are generally placed before the next Board Meeting.  
 
The Executive Management Committee met one times during the financial year ended 
March 31, 2020, i.e., on 18.12.2019 
Category of Directors as Executive Committee Members and their attendance at the 
aforesaid Meetings are detailed below: 
 
 
SI. 
No. 

Name of the 
Member 

Category No. of meetings 
held  
(During the 
tenure of 
Director) 

No. of 
meetings 
attended 



 

 

 

 

1. Virender Kumar 
Agarwal 

Executive Director 1 1 

2. Manju Agarwal Non Executive Director  1 1 

3. Shakul Kumar 
Agarwal 

Executive Director 1 1 

 
The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Committee and she is in 
attendance at the Executive Management Committee Meetings. 

 
 
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
 
(a) The last three AGMs were held as under: 
 

Financial Year ended Day & Date Time Venue 

March 31, 2019 Friday, September 
27,2019 

12:30 PM Plot Number 84, 
Kanjawla Industrial 
Area, 100 Foota Road, 
New Delhi- 110081 

March 31, 2018 Wednesday, September 
26,2018 

12:30PM  Plot Number 84, 
Kanjawla Industrial 
Area, 100 Foota Road, 
New Delhi- 110081 

March 31, 2017 Tuesday,  September 26, 
2017 

12:00 
Noon 

Plot Number 84, 
Kanjawla Industrial 
Area, 100 Foota Road, 
New Delhi- 110081 

 
 
(b) Details of Special Resolutions passed in the previous Four Annual General 
Meetings: 
 
 

Date of AGM Details of the Special Resolutions passed 

September 27, 2019 (i) Increase in the Remuneration of Mr. Virender Kumar 
Agarwal, Managing Director of the Company 

(ii) To re-appoint M/s A. K. Verma& Co., Company 
Secretaries, New Delhi as Secretarial Auditor of the 
Company 

September 26, 2018  NIL 

September 26, 2017 (i) Re-appointment of Mr. Virender Agarwal (00531255) 
as Managing Director of the Company. 
(ii) Sub-Division of one Equity Share of Face Value of Rs 
10/- each into Ten Equity Share of Rs 1/- each. 
(iii) Alteration of the Capital Clause of the Memorandum of 
Association as per the provision of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

September 28, 2016 (i) To change of name of the Company. 
 

 
 
COMPLIANCE WITH MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS 



 

 

 

 

 
The Company has complied with all applicable mandatory requirements of the Listing 
Regulations as on 31.03.2020. As per the provisions of Regulation 15(2) of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015, provision of 
Regulation 27 is applicable to the Companies having paid up equity share capital 
exceeding Rs. 10 Crore and Net Worth exceeding Rs. 25 Crore, as on the last day of 
the previous financial year.  The Company is not covered under any of the Criterion 
mentioned above so it is not mandatory for the Company to comply the Provisions of 
the Regulation 27 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. 
Further, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide it’s notifications No. G.S.R. 42(E) 
and G.S.R 341(E) dated 22nd January, 2019 and 30th April, 2019, respectively 
amended Rule 16 of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules and made it mandatory 
for Companies to file One- Time Return  of outstanding receipt of money or loan by a 
company but not considered as deposits, in terms of clause (c) of sub-rule 1 of rule 2 
of Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules  from the 01st April, 2014 till 31st March, 
2019 and to file Annual Return of particulars of transactions not considered as 
Deposits till 30th June, respectively. 
 
However, the Company being a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) duly 
registered with RBI was exempted from the above mentioned Compliance by virtue of 
exemption granted to it in clause (iii) of sub-rule 3 of Rule 1 of Companies (Acceptance 
of Deposits) Rules, 2014.The Quarterly results of the Company generally published in 
Financial Express and HariBhoomi having nationwide circulation. Also the same shall 
be available on the website of the Company at www.advikgroup.com/ail 
 
 
MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
 

 Financial Results: Prior intimation of Board Meeting where to consider and 
approve Unaudited/ Audited Financial Results of the Company is given to the Stock 
Exchanges and also disseminated on the website of the Company at 
www.advikgroup.com/ail. The aforesaid Financial Results are immediately intimated 
to the Stock Exchanges, after the same are approved at Board Meeting. In terms of 
Regulation 10 of the Listing Regulations, the Company complies with the online filing 
requirements on electronic platforms of BSE Limited (BSE) viz. BSE Corporate Listing 
Centre. 

 Newspapers: In terms of Regulation 47 of the Listing Regulations The 
Financial Results of the Company are published in prominent daily Newspapers, viz. 
“Financial Express” (English) and in the “HariBhumi” (Hindi). 

 Website: In terms of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations,the Company 
shall maintain a functional website containing the basic information about the Listed 
entitythe website of the Company “Advik Capital Limited” is www.advikgroup.com/ail 
contains a dedicated section “Investors” which contains details / information of 
interest to various stakeholders, including Financial Results, Shareholding Pattern, 
Company Policies, Notice of Various Meetings and relevant Disclosure for shareholders 
etc. The shareholders / investors can view the details of electronic filings done by the 
Company on the respective websites of BSE Limited i.e., www. bseindia.com. 
 
SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 
 

http://www.advikgroup.com/ail
http://www.advikgroup.com/ail
http://www.advikgroup.com/ail


 

 

 

 

The Company has one wholly owned subsidiaries viz., “Advik Optoelectronics Limited”.  
The Subsidiary Company is also a ‘Material Subsidiary’ within the meaning of 
Regulation 16 (c) of the Listing Regulations and complying all the applicable provisions 
of Listing Regulations. 
 
The Audit Committee of the Company reviews the financial statements of the unlisted 
Subsidiary Company at periodic intervals. The Minutes of the Board Meetings of the 
unlisted Subsidiary Company are placed at the Board Meeting of the Company on 
quarterly basis. All significant transactions and arrangements, if any, entered into by 
the unlisted Subsidiary Company are periodically reported to the Board of Directors.  
 
 
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION 
 
(a) The 35thAnnual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company will be held at Plot No. 
84, Khasra No. 143/84, Ground Floor, Extended Lal Dora,Kanjhawla Delhi- 110081 
on Friday September 27, 2019 at 12:30 PM. 

 
(b) Financial Year 
 
The Financial Year of the Company is from 1st April to 31st March. 
 
For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2020, results were announced on: 
 
 

First quarter results (June 30 ,2019) 10/08/2018 

Second quarter results (September 30, 2019) 13/11/2018 

Third quarter results (December 31,2019) 04/02/2019 

Fourth quarter & annual audited results of the 
current Financial Year (March 31,2020) 

22/05/2019 

 

 
(c) Book Closure: Saturday, September 21st, 2019 to Friday, September 27, 
2019(both days inclusive). 
 
(d) Dividend Payment: The Company has not paid or declared any dividend 
during the Financial Year ending March 31st, 2020. Hence, no amount by the 
company was required to be transferred to the Investors Education and Protection 
Fund (IEPF). 
 
(e) Listing of Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges with Stock Code: The 
Equity Shares of the Company are listed on: 
 
 
BSE Limited (BSE) 
PhirozeJeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400001 
[Company’s Stock Code: 539773] 
[ISIN :INE178T01024] 
 



 

 

 

 

 
 
(f) Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (RTA): The Company has engaged the 
services of M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited as its RTA in 2015 for both 
segments, physical and electronic. As required under Regulation 7(3) of the Listing 
Regulations, the Company has filed a certificate issued by RTA and the Compliance 
Officer of the Company certifying that all activities in relation to both physical and 
electronic share transfer facility are maintained by RTA registered with SEBI i.e. 
Skyline Financial Services Private Limited as a SEBI Registered Category- 1, Registrars 
and Share Transfer Agent. 
 
Details of RTA are as given below: 
 
 
Skyline Financial Services Private Limited 
D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,  
Phase- I, New Delhi- 110 020 
Tel: 011- 40450193-94-95-96-97 
Website: www.skylinerta.com 
Email: info@skylinerta.com 
 
(g) Share Transfer System:In terms of Regulation 7 of the Listing 
RegulationsCompany has appointed Skyline Financials Services as RTA of the 
Company .Documents and Share Certificates lodged by the shareholders / investors 
are verified and entered in relevant Registers by the RTA in consultation with the 
Company.  
 
In compliance with the provisions of Regulation 40(9) of the Listing Regulation, a 
Practicing Company Secretary conducts Audit of the Share Operations System of the 
Company maintained at the office of the RTA. The Company endeavors to implement 
the suggestions /recommendations of the Auditors to the extent possible. 
 
There are no pending transfers of shares as on March 31, 2020. 
 
 
(h) Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity: Since the equity shares of the 
Company are traded in dematerialized form, the members are advised to hold their 
shares in dematerialized mode with any Depository Participants (DPs) registered with 
NSDL and CDSL. Requests for dematerialization of shares should be sent directly by 
the DPs concerned to the RTA at M/s. Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, D-
153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase- I, New Delhi- 110 020. The 
International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) assigned to the Shares of the 
Company under the Depository System is INE178T01024 and the Shares of the 
Company are frequently traded at the BSE. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.skylinerta.com/
mailto:info@skylinerta.com


 

 

 

 

 
 
(i) Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2020: 
 
Share or Debenture 
holding Amount 
Share or Debenture 
holding Nominal 
Value 
 

Number of 
Shareholders 
 

% to Total 
Amount 
 

Share or 
Debenture 
holding 
Amount 
 

% to 
Total 
Numbers 
 

Up  To 5,000 699 88.59 197514 0.43 

5001 To 10,000 14 1.77 106424 0.23 

10001 To 20,000 7 0.89 104882 0.23 

20001 To 30,000 4 0.51 98602 0.21 

30001 To 40,000 1 0.13 39215 0.09 

40001 To 50,000 8 1.01 395600 0.86 

50001 To 1,00,000 9 1.14 665946 1.45 

1,00,000 and Above 47 5.96 44265417 96.49 

Total 789 100 45873600 100 

 
(j) Pattern of Shareholding as on March 31, 2020 
 
Particulars As on March 2020 

 No. of Share 
holders 

No. of Shares 
held 

`% of Share 
holding 

Promoters Shareholding  

Promoter & Promoter Group 
 

4 26564100 57.91 

Total Promoter  Shareholding 
(A)  

4 26564100 57.91 

Public Shareholding(B) 

Individual Shareholders holding 
Nominal Share Capital Up to 2 
Lacs 
 

741 3291298 7.17 

Individual Shareholders holding 
Nominal Share Capital Above  2 
Lacs 
 

27 12521957 27.3 

Bodies Corporate 
 

9 3129295 6.82 

Non-Resident Indians 3 17800 0.04 

Resident Indian HUF  
 

5 349150 0.76 

Clearing Members/House 0 0 
 

0 

Total Public Shareholding (B) 
 

785 19309500 42.09 

Total (A) + (B) 789 45873600 100 



 

 

 

 

 

 
Top Ten Shareholders as on March 31, 2020 
 
S.No Name of the Shareholders No. of Shares held No. of Shares held 

1. SUDIPTA KUMAR BISWAS 2311477 5.04 

2. ALTOLITE ELECTRO SIGNS 
PRIVATE LIMITED 

1563249 3.41 

3. ARROW SIGNS PVT LTD 1535484 3.35 

4. BHARTI GARG 990000 2.16 

5. AJAY KUMAR KAUSHIK 674621 1.47 

6. VINOD KUMAR AGARWAL  532000 1.16 

7. HITESH GARG 500000 1.09 

8. RAHUL GARG 497990 1.09 

9. SUNITA JINDAL 450000 0.98 

10. MANGAL KUMAR KHETAN 445380 0.97 

 TOTAL 9500201 20.72 

 
 
(k) OUTSTANDING GDR/ADR 
 
The company has no outstanding GDR/ ADR or warrants or any convertible 
instruments which is likely to impact the equity of the company. The company does 
not indulge into hedging activities so there shall be no gain or loss raises from foreign 
exchange fluctuation. 
 
 
(l) PLANT LOCATION 
 
The company has no manufacturing unit so there is no plant set up for the business 
of the Company. The company has indulges into financial activities via its registered 
office located at Plot No. 84, Khasra No. 143/84, Ground Floor, Extended Lal Dora, 
Kanjhawla, Delhi- 110081.  
 
 
(m) ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE 
 

 Advik Capital Limited 
 
Registered Office: Plot No. 84, Khasra No. 143/84, Ground Floor, Extended Lal Dora, 
Kanjhawla, Delhi- 110081 
Telephone No: 011- 25952595 
Email: info@ada SIGN 

mailto:info@advikgroup.com
mailto:info@advikgroup.com
http://www.advikgroup.com/ail


 

 

 

 

D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area,  
Phase- I, New Delhi- 110 020 
Tel: 011- 40450193-94-95-96-97 
Website: www.skylinerta.com 
Email: 

http://www.skylinerta.com/
mailto:info@skylinerta.com
mailto:info@advikgroup.com


 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CFO CERTIFIACTION 
 

To                                                                                   Date: 10.11.2020 
The Board of Directors 
Advik Capital Limited 
(formerly known as Advik Industries Limited) 
Plot No. 84, Khasra No. 143/84, Ground Floor,  
Extended Lal Dora, Kanjhawla 
Delhi-110081, 
 
We, Virender Kumar Agarwal, Managing Director and Rishab Kumar Agarwal, Chief 
Financial Officer of the Company, to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that: 
 
a. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 
ended 31st March 2020 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief : 
 

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading; 

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs 
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and 
regulations.  
 
b. That to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions has been entered into 
by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the 
company’s code of conduct.  
 
c. We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for 
financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control 
systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the 
auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or 
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 
 
d. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee  

i. significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 
     ii. significant changes in accounting policies during the year, if there is any, and 
that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and  

iii. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a 
significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial 
reporting. 



 

 

 

 

 
 
 
sd/-                                     sd/- 
(Virender Kumar Agarwal)                  Rishab Kumar Agarwal 
(Managing Director)        (Chief Financial Officer) 
Din: 00531255  PAN: AJAPA7265J 
 

Date: 10th August, 2020 

 

To 

The Board of Directors 

Advik Capital Limited 
(formerly known as Advik Industries Limited) 
Plot No. 84, Khasra No. 143/84, Ground Floor,  
Extended Lal Dora, Kanjhawla 
Delhi-110081, 
 
Sub: Declaration of Compliance of Code of Conduct 

I, Mr. Virender Kumar Agarwal  (DIN: 00531255), Managing Director of the Company 

declare that all the members of the Board of Directors and Senior Management 

Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year ended 31st 

March, 2020. 

 

For Advik Capital Limited 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(VirenderKumar Agarwal) 
(Managing Director) 
DIN:   00531255  



 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION BY PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY 

ADVIK CAPITAL LIMITED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDING 31ST MARCH 2020 

[Pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C Clause 10 (i) of the SEBI 
(Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015] 

We have examined the relevant registers, records and disclosures received from the 
Management of ADVIK CAPITAL LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), 
bearing  CIN : L65100DL1985PLC022505 and having Registered Office at PLOT 
NO. 84, KHASRA NO. 143/84, GROUND FLOOR, EXTENDED LAL DORA, 
KANJHAWLA DELHI-110081 produced before us by the Company for the purpose 
of issuing this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V 
Para-C  Sub- clause 10(i) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

In our opinion and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification 
Number (DIN) status at the portal (www.mca.gov.in)) as considered necessary and 
information/Declaration furnished to us by the Company & its Officers, We hereby 
certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company for the Financial 
Year ending on 31st March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from being 
appointed or continuing as Directors of Companies by the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India(SEBI)/Ministry of Corporate Affairs and any such Statutory 
Authority. 

 

 For A. K. VERMA & CO. 
(Practicing Company Secretaries)  

 
 
 

 ASHOK KUMAR VERMA  
                                                                                                 (SENIOR 

PARTNER) 
                   FCS: 3945 

CP No : 2568 
Date: 10.08.2020 
Place: New Delhi   
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ANNEXURE I 
 

LOANS, GUARANTEE, INVESTMENT 
 

S.No Particulars 31/03/2019 31/03/2020 

1. Long Term loans and advances   

 Security Deposits: 
 
Unsecured Considered Good  0.00 

 Short Term loans and advances   

 Loans & Advances (Unsecured 
Considered Good): 
 

 Advik Optoelectronics 
Limited    19,00,000.00 0.00 

 
 Agarwal Enterprises 28,10,558.00 0.00 

 
 Basant Projects Ltd 458,08,486.00 579,25,806.00 

 
 Empire BuildtechPvt ltd. 1,10,52,600.00 0.00 

Total: 
615,71,644.00 579,25,806.00 

    

2. Non Current Investment in 
shares   

 Unquoted   

  Castrol Industries Limited  3,98,685.00 

  Eris Life Sciences  2,02,608.00 

  Hindalco Industries Limited             0.00 

 

 Power Grid Corp Limited  0.00 

  Tata Steel Limited  0.00 

  Ujaas Energy Limited  0.00 

  Advik Optoelectronics 
Limited 1,48,44,000.00 1,48,44,000.00 



 

 

 

 

Total: 1,48,44,000.00 15,445,293.00 

3. Guarantee provided   

  Advik Global Limited  0.00 

  Advik Optoelectronics 
Limited  0.00 

Total:  0.00 

 
  



 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE III 
 
Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
For The Period 01st April, 2019 to 31st March, 2020 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 
 
To  
The Members,  
ADVIK CAPITAL LIMITED  
(Formerly known as Advik Industries Limited)  
Plot No. 84, Khasra No. 143/84, Ground Floor, Extended Lal Dora,  
Kanjhawla, Delhi-110081 
 
We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by “Advik Capital Limited 
(formerly known as Advik Industries Limited)” (hereinafter called the“company”). 
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion 
thereon.  

Based on our verification of the Company’s  books, papers, minute books, forms and 
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during 
the conduct of Secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company 
has, during the audit period covering the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 
2020complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and that the company 
has proper Board -processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter :  

I. The Company is a “Loan Company” engaged in the business of Non-Banking 
Financial Institution as defined in Section 45 I (a) of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 
1934 and carrying a Certificate of Registration issued by Reserve Bank of India, New 
Delhi bearing certificate number - B-14-00724.  
 
II. We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and 
other records maintained by Advik Capital Limited (“the Company”) for the 
Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2020according to the provisions of:  
 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under to the extent 
applicable.  

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules 
made thereunder;  

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed 
thereunder; 

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations 
made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas 



 

 

 

 

Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings and RBI Act, 
1934; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under Securities 
and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992: 

 

 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 
and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 1992;  

 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (share based employee benefits) Regulation 2014(Not applicable to the 
Company during the audit period); 

 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with 
client; 

 The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 
1998 (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period). 

 The Securities &exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 
Regulation,2014(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period). 

 The Securities & exchange Board of India(Issue and listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulation,2008 (Not applicable to the Company during the audit period). 

 SEBI( Delisting of Equity Share) Regulation,2009 (Not applicable to the 
Company during the audit period). 

 

(i) We further report that, having regard to the compliance system and mechanism 
prevailing in the Company and representation made by its officers for the same and 
our examination of relevant documents/records in pursuant thereof on our test check 
basis, the Company has adequate system for the compliances of the following 
applicable laws: 
 

1. The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and amendment came into 
force from  time to time; 

2. Master Direction- Non-Banking FinancialCompany Returns 
(Reserve Bank)Directions, 2016. 

 
3. Prudential Norms Issued by the Reserve Banks for NBFC- ND 

Companies. 
 

4. Prudential Norms Issued by the Reserve Banks for NBFC 
Companies. 
 



 

 

 

 

5. Sexual Harassment of women at work place (Prohibition, prevention 
and Redressal) Act, 2013. 

 
6. Right to Information Act, 2005. 

 
7.  

  

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

      (i) Secretarial Standards 1 & 2 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India. 

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited. 

 

We report that: 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the 
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

 

We further report that 

The Composition of Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 
balance of Executive Directors, Non-executive Directors, Women Directors and 
Independent Directors as per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made 
thereunder. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place 
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of 
the Act. 

Adequate notices were given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, 
agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance and a system exists for 
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the chairperson and 
the decision of the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been 
recorded.  

We further report that the compliance by the company of applicable financial laws like 
Direct and Indirect Tax Laws and maintenance of financial records , books of accounts  
and internal financial control has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have 
been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other designated professionals.   

 

We further report that pursuant to compliance of section 134(3)(p) and other 
applicable  provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules as 
amended from time to time, a formal annual performance evaluation of all the 
Directors of the Company, its committees and board as a whole was carried out after 
approval of the policy for the evaluation of the performance by the board during the 
Financial Year under the audit. 

We further report that the Company was not required to submit Annual Secretarial 
Compliance Report to the Stock Exchange as mandated under Regulation 24 A of 



 

 

 

 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) (Amendment) Regulations, 
2018 as the Company falls under the criteria specified under Regulation 15 (2) of SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 due to the fact 
that the paid-up Equity Share Capital and Net Worth of the Company was below Rs. 
10 Crores and Rs. 25 Crores, respectively as on the close of the previous Financial 
Year i.e.31st March, 2019. The said exemption available to the Companies falling 
under this criteria was clarified by Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) vide it’s Circular 
Nos. LIST/COMP/10/2019-20 and LIST/COMP/12/2019-20 dated 9th May, 2019 
and14th May, 2019, respectively. 

 

We further report that 

There are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the 
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 
laws, rules, regulations and guidelines:- 

 As informed, the Company has responded appropriately to all notices 
received from various statutory/regulatory authorities including initiating 
actions for corrective measures, wherever found necessary. 

 

For A. K. VERMA & CO 
Reg No:S1997DE019500 
(Practicing Company Secretaries)  
 
 
ASHOK KUMAR VERMA  
(SENIOR PARTNER) 
FCS    : 3945 
CP NO: 2568 
 
Place: Delhi      
 
This Report is to be read with our letter of even date which is Annexed as 
(Annexure –A) and forms an integral part of this Report     



 

 

 

 

‘Annexure -A’ 

To  
The Members,  
ADVIK CAPITAL LIMITED  
(Formerly known as Advik Industries Limited)  
Plot No. 84, Khasra No. 143/84, Ground Floor,  
Extended Lal Dora, Kanjhawla, Delhi-110081 
 

Subject: Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial 
records based on our audit. 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to 
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the 
Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 
correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes 
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records 
and Books of Accounts of the company. 

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about 
the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination 
was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of 
the company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management 
has conducted the affairs of the company. 

 

For A. K. VERMA & CO.  
Reg No:S1997DE019500 
(Practicing Company Secretaries)  
 
 
ASHOK KUMAR VERMA  
(SENIOR PARTNER) 
 FCS: 3945         Date:10/11/2020 
 CP NO: 2568       Place: Delhi   

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ANNEXURE-IV 

 
ANNUAL BOARD EVALUATION 
 
The Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“the Listing Regulations”) stipulate the evaluation of 
the performance of the Board, its Committees,Individual Directors and the 
Chairperson. 
 
The evaluation framework for assessing the performance of Directors comprises of 
various key areas such as attendance at Board and Committee Meetings, quality of 
contribution to Board discussions and decisions, strategic insights or inputs regarding 
future growth of the Company and its performance, ability to challenge views in a 
constructive manner, knowledge acquired with regard to the Company’s business/ 
activities, understanding of industry and global trends, etc. 
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the 
Listing Regulations, the Board has carried out an annual evaluation of its own 
performance and that of its Committees as well as performance of the Directors 
individually (including Independent Directors). 
The evaluation involves self-evaluation by the Board Member and subsequent 
assessment by the Board of Directors. A member of the Board will not participate 
in the discussion of his/her evaluation. 
 
It will be the responsibility of the Chairman who shall be supported by Company 
Secretary (if any) to organize the evaluation process and act on its outcome. 
The results of the annual evaluation shall remain confidential between the Chairman, 
Directors concerned and the Company Secretary (if any). 
 
The evaluation process will be used constructively as a mechanism to improve board 
effectiveness, maximize strengths and tackle weaknesses. 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Annexure-V 

 
THE MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

 

COVID 19 OUTBREAK 

There has been a major impact on the liquidity position and asset quality of the NBFC 
sector. Just before the outbreak, the RBI took various measures to contemplate the 
NBFCs especially after the default by a leading Infrastructure Finance Company. The 
industry was hoping to be at improved liquidity levels during FY 20. 

Unfortunately, NBFCs have been bearing the brunt of the pandemic which would 

absolutely last longer than expected. The immediate lockdown imposed by the 

government has severely impacted the incomes of borrowers further affecting the 

revenue streams due to the drop in transactions and loan repayments. 

The central bank took measures like providing a 3month moratorium for banks and 

NBFCs which the NBFCs have likely offered to their borrowers. According to a rating 

agency report, “the immediate implication for NBFCs is the lack of clarity on their debt 

servicing ability in the near term. "With collections coming to a standstill, the primary 

cash flows of’ the NBFCs have been completely disrupted." 



 

 

 

 

Post the lifting of the nationwide lockdown, the NBFCs would clearly have cash flow 

and operational issues during the second half of FY 21 . The sector needs to be well 
versed with their contingency plan which can be implemented post the business 

restarts and the economy will definitely bounce back and would rise above the crisis. 

 

FINANCIAL & BUSINESS REVIEW 

ADVIK CAPITAL LIMITED is currently engaged in NBFC and Financial activities. The 
Company intends to continue focusing on NBFC activities including financing, Inter- 
corporate Investments & Capital Market activities. 
 
 
Due to limited resources, company is unable to achieve the growth in the last years 
but management of the Company is very hopeful to achieve standards of growth in the 
near future. The main revenue of the Company is earned from the Interest Income and 
Commission Income. 
 
Management of the Company is very hopeful to bring higher operating efficiencies 
within the Company based on the understanding And strength of superior Knowledge 
of local market and efficient and Conservative approach. 
 
 
 
FUTURE OUTLOOK 
 
In the upcoming years Company will strive to be achieve high revenue by way of 
providing financial services businesses in India focused on delivering superior 
customer experience through class leading services and good returns to the 
Company’s shareholders at the same time maintaining the high levels of integrity. 
 
 
 
KEY PERFORMANCE DRIVERS AND CAPABILITIES 
 
The Company’s long term aspiration is to play a significant role in meeting the 
financial requirements of retail customers as well as corporate clients. To carry out the 
long term goal and achieve its financial activities Company has formed some 
strategies. 
 
 
ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL CONTROL 
 
The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal control in all spheres of 
its activities to ensure that all its assets are safeguarded and protected against loss 
from unauthorized use or disposition and that the transactions are authorized, 
recorded and reported diligently. 
 
The Company ensures adherence to all internal control policies and procedures as well 
as compliance with all regulatory guidelines. 



 

 

 

 

 
 
RISKS & CONCERNS 
 
Being a Financial company, it is exposed to specific risks that are particular to its 
business and the environment within which it operates, including interest rate 
volatility, economic cycle, credit risk and market risk. The most important among 
them are credit risk, market risk and operational risk. The measurement, monitoring 
management of risk remains key focus areas for the company. 
 
HR & INFRASTRUCTURE DEVELOPMENT 
 
The Company has a team of able and experienced industry professionals and 
employees.  During the year, the company further strengthened its IT infrastructure 
and systems to support its operations. 
 
 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
The Board of Directors have reviewed the Management Discussion and Analysis 
prepared by the Management, and the Independent Auditors have noted its contents. 
Statement in this report of the Company's objective, projections, estimates, exceptions, 
and predictions are forward looking statements subject to the applicable laws and 
regulations. The statements may be subjected to certain risks and uncertainties. 
Company's operations are affected by many external and internal factors which are 
beyond the control of the management. Thus the actual situation may differ from 
those expressed or implied. The Company assumes no responsibility in respect of 
forward looking statements that may be amended or modified in future on the basis of 
subsequent developments, information or events. 
 
 
 
 











































































FORM NO. AOC.1 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of  
Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/Joint Ventures 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of  
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 

Part "A": Subsidiaries 

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.) 

1. Sl. No. 1 
2. Name of the subsidiary ADVIK OPTOELECTRONICS LIMITED 

 
3. The date since when 

subsidiary was acquired 
08/08/2013 

 
4. Reporting period for the 

subsidiary concerned, if 
different from the 
holding company's 
reporting period 

01st April 2019 to 31st March 2020 

 

5. Reporting currency and 
Exchange rate as on the 
last date of the relevant 
financial year in the case 
of foreign subsidiaries 

N.A 

 

6. Share capital     Rs. 15000000.00 

 
7. Reserves & surplus: Rs. 12090140.84 
8. Total assets:    Rs. 64790467.98 

9. Total Liabilities: Rs. 64790467.98 

10. Investments:     Rs. 00 

11. Turnover:     Rs. 68657506.85 

12. Profit before taxation:    Rs. 469983.19 

13. Provision for taxation:   Rs. 132521.98 

14. Profit/loss after taxation Rs. 337461.21 

15. Profit/loss after taxation Nil      

16. % of shareholding:   100% 

 

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement: 

 

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations: N.A. 

 

2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year: 
N.A. 
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